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BOUCHER, BERNARD

From: Gagnon, Francois D. <FGagnon@blg.com>

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 1:28 PM

To: Rigaud, Sylvain; BOUCHER, BERNARD

Cc: WEISZ, STEVEN; CHOW, MILLY; Nigel Meakin (Nigel.Meakin@fticonsulting.com)
Subject: RE: In the matter of the Plan of Compromise or Arrangement of: Bloom Lake General

Partner Limited et al (CCAA) [OR-EDRMS.FID6772167]

Dear confrere,

We shall then agree to disagree. It appears to the undersigned that your client is focusing on an inconsequential issue
that has absolutely no bearing on the rights of the parties whatsoever.

in the event our motion is granted by the Court, there is a formal, administrative requirement that a specific bankruptcy
file be opened for Bloom Lake L.P. Would you rather that this administrative step be dealt with by Justice Hamilton? If
your client feels that it is an efficient use of the Debtor’s limited resources (and therefore of the Debtor’s creditors
potential dividend) to formally contest our request, we cannot prevent you from doing so, but will, in such
circumstance, amend our proceedings to request that the Court lift the stay nunc pro tunc to authorize the issuance of
our Motion.

Regards.

Frangois D. Gagnon

Partner / Associé
Tél. 514.954.2553 | F/ Téléc. 514.954.1905 | Mob. 514.792.5309 | fgagnon@blg.com
1000, rue De La Gaqchetiére Ouest, Suite / Bureau 900, Montréal, QC, Canada H3B 5H4
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Borden Ladner Gervais LLP / S.E.N.C.R.L., S.R.L. | It begins with service / D'abord le service
Calgary | Montréal | Ottawa | Toronto | Vancouver | blg.com

% Please consider the environment before printing this email. / Veuillez penser & l'environnement avant dimprimer ce courriel.

This message is intended only for the named recipients. This message may contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. Any dissemination or copying of this message by anyone other than a named recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not a named recipient or an
employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, please notify us immediately, and permanently destroy this message and any copies
you may have. Warning: Email may not be secure unless properly encrypted.

Ce message est destiné uniquement aux destinataires diment nommés. Il peut contenir de information privilégiée ou confidentielle ou encore de linformation
exemptée des obligations de divulgation en vertu du droit applicable. Il est strictement défendu & toute personne qui n'est pas un destinataire diment nommé de
diffuser ce message ou d'en faire une copie. Si vous n'étes pas un destinataire diment nommé ou un employé ou mandataire chargé de livrer ce message & un
destinataire diment nommé, veuillez nous aviser sans tarder et supprimer ce message ainsi que toute copie qui peut en avoir é1é faite. Avertissement : Le courriel qui
n'est pas chiffré comme il se doit peut ne pas étre protégé.

De : Rigaud, Sylvain [mailto:sylvain.rigaud@nortonrosefulbright.com]

Envoyé : January-15-16 1:05 PM

A : Gagnon, Frangois D.

Cc : Tadlaoui, Ouassim; Bernard Boucher (bernard.boucher@blakes.com); STEVEN.WEISZ@blakes.com;
(milly.chow@blakes.com); Nigel Meakin (Nigel.Meakin@fticonsulting.com)

Objet : In the matter of the Plan of Compromise or Arrangement of: Bloom Lake General Partner Limited et al (CCAA)
[OR-EDRMS.FID6772167]

Importance : Haute




"Me Gagnon,

We totally disagree with your position, which is only further reason why you should not have proceeded ex
parte. Clearly the Bankruptcy and Insolvency Rules do not override the Bloom Lake Initial Order (as amended,
restated and extended from time to time), nor the exclusive authority of the Quebec Superior Court under the
Companies’ Creditors Arrangement Act over the proceedings before it.

You acted clearly in violation of the applicable stay and invite you to immediately confirm that you will
consent to the quashing and annulment of the filing of your proposed Motion for a bankruptcy order and the
opening of a bankruptcy file, which were authorized on an ex parte basis by Registrar Flamand on January 13,
2016. We intend to submit as soon as possible to Justice Stephen W. Hamilton a Consent Order to remedy
this very unfortunate situation.

We remind you that your clients are bound by the terms of the Bloom Lake Initial Order.

Regards,

Sylvain Rigaud
Partner

Norton Rose Fulbright Canada sEN.CRL,srl/LLP

1, Place Ville Marie, bureau 2500, Montréal, QC H3B 1R1, Canada
T:+1514.847.4702 | F : +1 514.286.5474
sylvain.rigaud@nortonrosefulbright.com

NORTON ROSE FULBRIGHT

De : Gagnon, Francois D. [mailto:FGagnon@blg.com]

Envoyé : 15 janvier 2016 11:40

A : Rigaud, Sylvain

Cc : Tadlaoui, Ouassim; Bernard Boucher (bernard.boucher@blakes.com); STEVEN.WEISZ@blakes.com;
(milly.chow@blakes.com); Nigel Meakin (Nigel.Meakin@fticonsulting.com)

Objet : RE: In the matter of the Plan of Compromise or Arrangement of: Bloom Lake General Partner Limited et al
(CCAA) [OR-EDRMS.FID6772167]

Cher confrere,

L’apposition de la signature et du sceau de la Cour Supérieure est une formalité requise a I'article 69 des Régles sur la
Faillite et VInsolvabilité. Cette étape se fait effectivement ex-parte lors de I'émission de la requéte en faillite. Dans les
présentes circonstances, "application du sceau et de la signature de la Cour a requis 'ouverture d’un dossier de Cour
spécifique 3 Bloom Lake L.P., puisque le dossier 500-11-048114-157 n’est pas spécifique a cette entité.

D’ailleurs, la registraire Flamand était parfaitement au courant des procédures dans le dossier 500-11-048114-157,
incluant la suspension des procédures découlant de I’Ordonnance Initiale, dont nous demandons d’ailleurs la levée dans
les conclusions de notre requéte.

Le respect de cette formalité n’empéche en rien la Débitrice de contester notre requéte.

Salutations.




Frangois D. Gagnon

Partner / Associé

Tél. 514.954.2553 | F / Téléc. 514.954.1905 | Mob. 514.792.5309 | fgagnon@blg.com

1000, rue De La Gauchetiére Quest, Suite / Bureau 900, Montréal, QC, Canada H3B 5H4

Borden Ladner Gervais

Borden Ladner Gervais LLP / S.E.N.C.R.L., S.R.L. | It begins with service / D’abord [e service
Calgary | Montréal | Ottawa | Toronto | Vancouver | big.com

é Please consider the environment before printing this email. / Veuillez penser a environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel.

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

Ce message est destiné uniquement aux destinataires diment nommés. | peut contenir de linformation privilégiée ou confidentielle ou encore de l'information
exemptée des obligations de divulgation en vertu du droit applicable. Il est strictement défendu 4 toute personne qui n'est pas un destinataire diiment nommé de
diffuser ce message ou d'en faire une copie. Si vous n'étes pas un destinataire dament nommé ou un employé ou mandataire chargé de livrer ce message & un
destinataire diiment nommé, veuillez nous aviser sans tarder et supprimer ce message ainsi que toute copie qui peut en avoir été faite. Avertissement : Le courriel qui
n'est pas chiffré comme il se doit peut ne pas étre protégé.

De : Rigaud, Sylvain [mailto:sylvain.rigaud@nortonrosefulbright.com]

Envoyé : January-15-16 10:20 AM

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

Dear Confrere,

Would you explain on what basis you sought and obtained leave of the Registrar to file your proposed Motion for a bankruptcy
order and to open immediately a bankruptcy file with the Superintendent of bankruptcy, on an ex parte basis without any form of
notice, in view of the stay and the fact that your Motion to lift temporarily the stay has not be heard yet and we all understand will
be contested.

This message requires your immediate attention. We remind you that your clients are bound by the terms of the Bloom Lake Initial
Order (as amended, restated and extended from time to time}.

Regards,

Sylvain Rigaud
Partner

Norton Rose Fulbright Canada SEN.CR.L, sl /LLP

1, Place Ville Marie, bureau 2500, Montréal, QC H3B 1R1, Canada
T:+1514.847.4702 | F : +1 514.286.5474
sylvain.rigaud@nortonrosefulbright.com

NORTON ROSE FULB‘RIGHT

De : Tadlaoui, Ouassim [mailto:OTadlaoui@blg.com]

Envoyé : 14 janvier 2016 15:30

A : Gagnon, Frangois D.; GUY, SEBASTIEN; nigel.meakin@fticonsulting.com; steven.bissell@fticonsuiting.com;
ellen.dong@fticonsulting.com: michael.basso@fticonsulting.com; Cobb, Evan; Rigaud, Sylvain; Ashby, Chrystal; Fortin,
AndreAnne; awinton@counsel-toronto.com; mgottlieb@counsel-toronto.com; gerry.apostolatos@lkd.ca;
mdesrosiers@osler.com: marc-elie.scott@mcmillan.ca; mlaroche@millerthomson.com; brennanp@bennettjones.com;
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